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Hi Jae,
Thanks for your inquiry on two sites in SES-REG-20181010-05420; Call Sign: E200125.  We were able to
confirm one site (38 27 13 n 78 0 35.3 w site 16). The other site is no longer operational and may be removed
from the application (38 56 15.3 n 77 12 14.3 w site 26)
Below is the information.  Please let me know if you need anything else. 
Jen
 
38 27 13 n 78 0 35.3 w site 16—The address is 420 Willow Lawn Dr, Culpeper, VA 22701.  The earth station is located on
the east side of the building. The more precise coordinates are 38 27 11.7 n, 78 00 33.8 w.  A few photos are attached.
 

 
 
38 56 15.3 n 77 12 14.3 w site 26—The address is 1325 Scotts Run Rd, McLean, VA 22102.  A local church member
confirmed that the earth station was removed from the building. This location no longer has an earth station.
 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 3:44 PM
To: Hindin, Jennifer <JHindin@wiley.law>
Subject: SES-REG-20181010-05420; Call Sign: E200125
 
Hi Jennifer Hindin,
 
Please verify location of antenna for these 2 sites.
 
Thanks.
 
38 27 13 n 78 0 35.3 w site 16
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38 56 15.3 n 77 12 14.3 w site 26



 
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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